Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: Hughes, Craig

Sent: 19 January 2015 16:37

To: Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Cc: O'Brien Julie NEW YORK PM RECEIVED
Subject: FOI request . 19 JAN 2015

FOI and

Dear Freedom of Information Officer,
Data Protection

Under the Freedom of Information Act | wish to request the following:

e Allrecords —to include e-mails, correspondence, records of phone calls, memos, recordings of meetings etc. — relating to the
British intelligence agency Government Communications Headquarters (GCHQ) between the dates 01/6/13 — 01/01/15.

Please issue me with an e-mail acknowledging receipt of this request.

I would prefer to receive this information electronically in the form of a pdf document, for example. If that is not possible, | will
accept paper copies of the records.

Regards,

Craig Hughes

CRAIG HUGHES

TV Programmes and Digital Building, Donnybrook, Dublin 4

L—.

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
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